
Present Simple

Offen(часто)Usually(обычно)
Always (всегда)

She usually plants flowers. Она обычно 
сажает цветы.

V,V-s
I,You
we,
They

Plant

He,
She,It Plants



Now (сейчас)

Present  Progressive

She is planting a flower now. Сейчас она сажает 
цветок.

Be V-ing

I
He, She,

It

am planting
is planting

We, You,
Are are planting



Present Progressive = to be + Ving
• to be
• I am
• You are
• He is
• She is
• It is
• We are
• You are
• They are

• Ving
• swimming
• playing
• telling
• going
• doing
• eating
• drinking
• having (lunch, dinner)



Present Continuous Simple
•   I  am watering (water) flowers now. 

•  You  are having (have) lunch now.

•  She  is working  (work) now.

•  He  is doing  (do) his homework now.

•  She  is working  (work) in the garden now.

•  It  is swiming  (swim) in the river now.

•  We are playing  (play) football now.

•  You  are going (go) to the school now.

•  They are reading (read) now.



Present Continuous Simple = to be + Ving
Present Progressive = to be + Ving



What is she doing?



What is he doing?



What 
are they doing?



What 
are they doing?


